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Ida Porter ABE - EDE 0LOB
From: Doreen Porter [clerk@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 4:29 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Ida Porter

Subject: FW: Submission of 2BE-EDE0608 2007 and 2008 Annual Report
Attachments: 110727 2BE-EDE0608 2007 and 2008 Annual Report Dist for Info-OMLE.pdf

FYI, Address changed for Tri Origin Exploration Ltd.

From: Explore [mailto:explore@triorigin.com]
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 2:03 PM

To: derk@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: rcspencer@rogers.com
Subject: FW: Submission of 2BE-EDE0608 2007 and 2008 Annual Report

Please note that you have an old address on file for Tri Origin Exploration.

Our old address:
3 Centre St. Suite 206
Markham, ON L3P 3P9

Has been changed to:

Tri Origin Exploration Ltd.

Unit 18 ~ 125 Don Hillock Drive
Aurora, ON L4G OHS8

Please update your files
Thanks and Regards.
Marie

Marie Alton

Office Manager

TRI ORIGIN EXPLORATION
... TOE:TSX.V ... 1 SHARE ... 2 PUBLIC COMPANIES ... EXCEPTIONAL VALUE ... WWW.TRIORIGIN.COM ...

Email: explore@triorigin.com
Ph: 905-727-1779
Fx: 905-727-8779

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender at

(905) 727-1773 and delete or destroy this message and any copies. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the

contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. If verification is required please request a hard copy.

From: Explore [mailto:explore@triorigin.com]
Sent: July-27-11 3:12 PM




